

RE: MYAP Watch List

From: "Johnston, John (CAB)" <john.johnston3@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 09 Nov 2017 12:43:45 -0500

The Sr. POCO meeting on Tuesday has been cancelled – so no need for updates this week to the watch list.

John Johnston
416-325-1055

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: November-08-17 12:48 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Watch List

Hey David and Karen,

Watch list items below – can you highlight your picks for EOD and send to Martha and I.

For reference, I've attached the most recent watch list.

Thanks,

Cannabis
Cap and Trade and GreenON
Changing Workplaces - Fair Workplaces, Better Jobs
Fair Housing Plan
Long-Term Energy Plan and Related Initiatives
Fair Hydro Plan
NAFTA/Trade Issues
Federal-Provincial Infrastructure
Small Business Strategy
Transit – Inside the GTHA
Transit and Transportation – Outside the GTHA
Transit and Transportation
Strategy for Safer Ontario / Police Oversight Reform
Corrections Reform

John Johnston
Executive Assistant
Economic, Environment, Justice and Intergovernmental Policy
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-1055
Mobile: 647-203-8536
John.Johnston3@ontario.ca